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OTTAWA, October, 1008-

Dear Sir-

In reply to your communication of the 22nd

  Instant, regarding the Gore Lot in rear of Lot 20, Con

1,Anderdon, I regret very much that there has been

delay in this matter caused by the failure of the

local Agent to furnish the necessary information to

enable the Department to place a value on the land

and determine whether Mr.White was entitled to pur-

chase.

On the 23rd Instant, Mr.Agent Adams was in¬

 as certain and re-

port as to value and occupation of the Gore Lot.

The Department expecte the requisite infor-

mation from the local Agent at an early date, when the

question of disposition of the land to Mr. White will

receive immediate attention.

Yours very truly

FransRedley

R.F.Sutherland,Esq.,K.C.,M.P.,Acting Deputy Superintendent General
of Indian Affai-

Windsor,

Ont.

verschieden (Todian Affairs, Letterbook).
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